
From: "ULI Northwest" <northwest@uli.org>
To: "Mark Dorsey" <mdorsey@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 8/20/2013 2:11:50 PM
Subject: Last Chance to Register: Woodinville Local Food & Wine Event onAugust 22 and More

View Our Annual Sponsors August 2013

Upcoming Events

August 22 | Woodinville Wine Country Tour

September 5 | History Hand-Crafted: The Revitalization of Pioneer Square

September 12 | Capital Markets Roundtable: Stepping Outside Our Bubble (Members & Sponsors)

November 19 | Emerging Trends 2014

Online Registration Ends Today!
Woodinvil le Wine Country Tour
Thursday, August 22

     

Novelty Hill - Januik Winery

Join us for a fun and informative tour of Woodinville's burgeoning wine country. 
 
Woodinville is a growing city on the urban edge of East King County. Its location, along with an economic
development niche in wine tourism gives it a unique place in the region's economy.  Recently, Woodinville
has been in the news for some contentious land use issues that center on how it can grow its tourism
economy within its urban areas without compromising the semi-rural character around its edges.  This tour
will be a fun way to experience what makes Woodinville unique by way of sampling some local food and
wine and hearing from some of the local purveyors - with real estate and land use as underlying themes.
 
This bus tour will depart on Thursday afternoon from downtown Seattle at 2:00 PM, returning in the
evening.
 
Bus locat ion:  
Washington State Convention Center
800 Convention Place
Seattle, Washington 
(bus will depart from the bus tunnel, accessed from the main floor of the convention center, behind the
escalators)

Thursday, August 22
2:00 -  9:00 PM
 
It inerary:
2:00 PM Travel by bus to Woodinville (bus departs from downtown Seattle)
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Tour and cooking demo at  21 Acres
6:00 PM Travel to Novelty Hill - Januik Winery
Wine tasting and dinner at  Novelty Hill Januik
9:00 PM Travel by bus to Seattle

Regist rat ion fees:
$85 ULI Member | $115 Non-member

Fees include transportation to/from downtown Seattle, tours, wine tastings and dinner.

Onl ine regis t rat ion deadl ine:  Tuesday,  August  20

Register online at Northwest.uli.org or by phone at 800-321-5011.

For more information, please contact us at Northwest@uli.org or 206-224-4500.
 
Sponsored by
 

  
  

Register Now! 
History Hand-Crafted: The Revitalization of Pioneer Square
Thursday, September 5

  
 
Join us for  a unique tour  of  Seat t le 's
h is tor ic  Pioneer Square.
 
Established by settlers like Henry Yesler, David
Swinson "Doc" Maynard, Arthur Denny, and
Carson Boren in the 1850s, Pioneer Square
remains rich in historic layers -- native cultures,
architectural heritage, international commerce, a
robust cultural scene, professional sports, and
community social services.

Energized by new development in balance with
historic preservation, the neighborhood continues
to transform today, from its alleys and art
galleries to high-tech businesses, artisanal foods,
and a range of new housing and transit
opportunities. This walking tour will explore the
underpinnings of Pioneer Square's authentic grit,
revealing the many layers that contribute to
economically thriving -- and extremely unique --
urban hub.

ULI Northwest's Thriving Communities Task
Force will present an interactive walking tour and
happy hour reception where attendees can
explore these topics in detail. Participants will
learn about the area's diverse cultural signature, notable developments, public amenities and
opportunities for continued growth.

Thursday, September 5
4:00 -  4:30 PM |  Registrat ion & Networking
4:30 -  5:30 PM |  Tour of  Pioneer Square
5:30 -  6:30 PM |  Recept ion at  Olson Kundig Archi tects Storefront

Danie ls Real  Estate and R.D. Merr i l l  "Stadium Place" Project  Of f ice
100 King Street ,  Sui te  100
Seat t le ,  Washington

$30 ULI Member | $45 Non-member
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Fee includes guided tour, beer/wine and appetizers.  Please wear comfortable walking shoes.

Onl ine reg is t ra t ion deadl ine:  Wednesday,  September 4
 
Register online at Northwest.uli.org or by phone at 800-321-5011.

For more information, please contact us at Northwest@uli.org or 206-224-4500.
 
Sponsored by
 

Daniels Real Estate 
JTM Construction
Runberg Architecture Group
Sellen Construction

Register Now! 
Capital Markets Roundtable: Stepping Outside Our Bubble
(Members & Sponsors)
Thursday, September 12

   
 
How does the outside investing world view real
estate? How does real estate stack up against
bonds, stocks, and private equity from a risk and
return standpoint?  Join us to explore these
questions and more at an interactive workshop
designed for members of the Northwest real estate
finance and development community.
 
We, as real estate professionals, can become
consumed in comparative metrics within our own
industry.  Was building XYZ a "good buy" at a 13%
IRR versus a 15% IRR?  Is is more of a "core-plus"
or "value added" profile?  How much premium is
required for higher risk properties?
 
We'll tackle these questions with investment professionals actively charged with allocating capital to real
estate as well as other asset classes.  The goal of this 90-minute workshop is to obtain a deeper
understanding of where real estate fits into the broader investment universe so that real estate investors
can better understand the context of our own work.
 
The workshop will be followed by a cocktail reception.
 
Thursday, September 12
4:30 -  6:00 PM |  Workshop
6:00 -  7:00 PM |  Recept ion
 
Two Union Square
51st Floor Conference Room
601 Union Street
Seat t le ,  Washington
 
$60 ULI members (this is a Member & Sponsor only event)
 
Fee includes a hosted bar and light appetizers.
 
Sponsors RSVP to  Northwest@uli.org
 
Onl ine reg is t ra t ion deadl ine:  Wednesday,  September 11
 
Register online at Northwest.uli.org or by phone at 800-321-5011.
 
For more information, please contact us at Northwest@uli.org or 206-224-4500.
 
Sponsored by
 

Bentall Kennedy
Newmark Realty Capital

Page 3

6/1/2018

mailto:Northwest@uli.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001vG4i5TdTaSUyTTD4m3Sqy5KRDyr1oJiVCgzOI1jZXxFoCGR3gQ95nVZ3M4uVhYjeAnT_6J7r2dy5O9Mo7WKEBjj6EtMNQ_FJFESmyArodwUxqPPfmxWKy0yqDN-o1qblnbTFrQP6seMS6EAgfm2-IlIsKNmoAHxgrjTggwl9KD9HlbNb9dEiUQH0KOxQ8CnZYBYjBqULaOj0S9Yx1w6SiXZFm2hpFCgTxY4-zCs_Qc0=
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001vG4i5TdTaSUs0RPwen9EBe0lPf7P30REBztqqfkx9tH7Gop0f4lsDt03V9Cl3acDHTaazsx1HOIgGa2IFIDPl2y1tr-ldg8djUR-lqG9KANd7iRWg_P-3Q8R71Nv2LydUwZAdnpd25KFZe5ULzIopZKYhWptXWnSALzu87BdQ6-h4lTNEFNPwgxCzOFtGT9P


Unico Properties

Save the Date!
Emerging Trends 2014
Tuesday, November 19
    
  
ULI Northwest presents its premier real estate trends and
forecast event of the year, featuring insights from leading
experts both nationally and locally. The event will feature a
presentation on the Emerging Trends in Real Estate 2014
report-a publication from PwC and ULI-as well as a session on
the outlook for Seattle area real estate, including a panel of
leading area real estate investors and experts.
 
Emerging Trends in Real Estate is a trends and forecast
publication with a 34-year history, and is the most highly-
regarded and widely-read forecast report in the real estate
industry. Emerging Trends in Real Estate 2014, undertaken
jointly by PwC and ULI, provides an outlook on U.S. investment
and development trends, real estate finance and capital
markets, property sectors, metropolitan areas, and other real
estate issues. The report draws on formal and informal surveys
of real estate executives, investors, developers, and market
experts around the U.S., including survey responses from over
500 real estate executives and personal interviews with over
125 industry leaders.
 
Tuesday, November 19
7:00 -  7:30 AM |  Registrat ion & Networking
7:30 -  8:00 AM |  Emerging Trends in Real  Estate 2014 Report
8:00 -  9:00 AM |  Out look for  the Seatt le Area
 
The West in  Seat t le
Grand Bal l room
1900 Fi f th  Avenue 
Seat t le ,  Washington
 
Online registration coming soon!
 
Sponsored by

 

Quick Links
Become a Sponsor

Visit Us On the Web
Young Leaders Group

Join ULI!
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Urban Visionary Sponsors

  

Plat inum Sponsors

              

            

Gold Sponsors

Clise Properties, Inc.
Cochran, Inc.
Foster Pepper PLLC
GGLO
GLY Construction
Harbor Urban
Metzler
Moss Adams LLP
Perkins Coie LLP
Turner Construction Company
U.S. Bank
Vulcan Real Estate
Washington Partners, Inc.
Silver Sponsors

American Life, Inc.
Beacon Capital Partners 
CBRE
Cairncross & Hempelmann, P.S.
Carney Badley Spellman
Charles R. Wolfe, Attorney at Law
Clarion Partners 
Colliers International
CollinsWoerman 
Coughlin Porter Lundeen
Daniels Real Estate 
Howard S. Wright
JPMorgan Chase
Jones Lang LaSalle
Legacy Partners
Merrill Gardens LLC
Perkins + Will
Sher Partners
Skanska USA
Stoel Rives LLP
Touchstone Corporation
Trammell Crow Company 
Umpqua Bank
Unico Properties LLC
Washington Holdings
ZGF Architects
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Bronze Sponsors

AvalonBay Communities, Inc. 
Bank of America Merrill Lynch
Baylis Architects
Bentall Kennedy (U.S.) LP
Blanton Turner
The Blume Company
Callison
Community Attributes, Inc.
DCI Engineers
Downtown Works
Exxel Pacific, Inc.
The Fearey Group
GeoEngineers, Inc.
Goodwin Family Communities
HAL Real Estate Investments, Inc.
HomeStreet Bank
K&L Gates LLP 
KPFF Consulting Engineers
KeyBank Real Estate Capital
Kinzer Real Estate Services
LMN Architects
Lorig Associates LLC
Magnusson Klemencic Associates, Inc.
Matrix Real Estate/Williams Marketing
NBBJ
Newmark Realty Capital, Inc.
Northwest Commercial Mortgage
OAC Services, Inc.
Olympic Property Group
Pacifica Law Group LLP
Polygon Northwest Company
Prudential Mortgage Capital Company
Rafn Company
Runberg Architecture Group, PLLC
ScanlanKemperBard Companies, LLC
Security Properties
Sellen Construction
Seneca Group
Spectrum Development Solutions
SvR Design Company
THG, LLC
Tiscareno Associates P.S.
Union Bank
Urbis Partners LLC
W.G. Clark Construction Company
Wells Fargo

Forward this email

This email was sent to mdorsey@cityofportorchard.us by  northwest@uli.org  |  
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ULI Northwest | 1800 Ninth Avenue | Suite 1515 | Seattle | WA | 98101
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